

Chat Transcript

Meeting #96 - NomCom Review Implementation Working Group (NomComRIWG) –
Thursday, 26 May 2022 @ 19:00 UTC!

Proposed Draft Agenda

- Roll Call + SOI Updates
 - Closure of Recommendation 27 action item - Legal (10 minutes)
 - Draft NomComRIWG Final Report - updates and conclusion of work (25 mins)
 - Meeting cadence in accordance with the work plan, in light of ICANN74 (5 mins)
 - *Next steps include a package of (4) Bylaws change amendments for Recs. 7, 9, 24 & 27, and NomCom Standing Committee [Charter](#) for Public Comment.*
 - AOB/Adjourn
-

Action Items: <https://community.icann.org/x/g4OGBg>

SOI blank form: <https://community.icann.org/x/bhplBg>

Standard Rules of Behavior: <https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/expected-standards-2016-06-28-en>

11:59:02 From Arinola Akinyemi to Everyone:

Hello everyone

11:59:33 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Hello all, welcome

12:00:13 From Betsy Andrews - ICANN Org to Everyone:

I've heard it as 'white on rice on a paper plate in a snowstorm'

12:00:30 From Evin Erdogan - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Hey there Betsy!

12:02:17 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

light at end of tunnel time :-)

12:03:18 From Dave Kissoondoyal (ICANN ALAC) to Everyone:

Hello everyone..sorry for being late

12:05:57 From Evin Erdogdu - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Hello Dave, welcome

12:34:08 From Sam Eisner - ICANN Org to Everyone:

I'm dropping now - congratulations on getting to this point in your work and looking forward to working with you to bring this all to conclusion

12:34:31 From Dave Kissoondoyal (ICANN ALAC) to Everyone:

Thank-you Sam

12:34:39 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

Bye Sam

12:34:49 From Arinola Akinyemi to Everyone:

Thanks Sam

12:38:11 From Evin Erdogdu - ICANN Org to Everyone:

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1xjYcYheA1ni480rF-ZBcdSrns2Qj1kLG/edit?usp=sharing&oid=116550317552238981231&rtpof=true&sd=true>

12:38:14 From Tracy F. Hackshaw to Everyone:

Thanks for sharing the link.

12:38:36 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

link makes sense

12:38:51 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

then the docs would both be in the PC references

12:39:56 From Evin Erdogdu - ICANN Org to Everyone:

You are welcome

12:40:52 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

Great work BTW Team Thank You ALL!

12:41:03 From Dave Kissoondoyal (ICANN ALAC) to Everyone:

Thanks Team -- Great work

12:41:05 From Betsy Andrews - ICANN Org to Everyone:

congratulations!

12:41:22 From Yvette Guigneaux - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Congrats all! =)

12:41:27 From Tracy F. Hackshaw to Everyone:

Is there a NomCom RIWG public session during ICANN 74? I didn't see it on the Agenda.
Just trying to clarify

12:41:46 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

been a pleasure actually and Yes not highest profile but very important work done by
you all...

12:42:03 From Tracy F. Hackshaw to Everyone:

OK. Thanks

12:42:29 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr to Everyone:

good idea Tom also intro's the PC etc/.

12:42:33 From Evin Erdogdu - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Thank you all very much

12:42:38 From Arinola Akinyemi to Everyone:

Great work. Thanks Tom and Cheryl for the excellent leadership

12:42:46 From Teresa Elias - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Thank you, Evin

12:43:00 From Jia-Juh Kimoto - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Thank you very much!

12:43:06 From Dave Kissoondoyal (ICANN ALAC) to Everyone:

Thanks Evin

12:43:42 From Tracy F. Hackshaw to Everyone:

Great work all!

12:43:46 From Dave Kissoondoyal (ICANN ALAC) to Everyone:

+1 ICANN STAFF